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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 26 November 2018 5:33 PM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto); assignments@Ilkkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; 'SUR'

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT - FBH4236U Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020854 Accident
involving SKH2970P and FBH4236U on 23/8/2018

Attachments: 20854 TP SURVEY.pdf

Dear Nivitha

Attached is the TP survey report.
Please let us have your surveyor’ review and report.

Thanks,

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 30 August, 2018 2:35 PM

To: ONG LI LI; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; 'SUR'

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT - FBH4236U Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020854 Accident involving SKH2970P and
FBH4236U on 23/8/2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 29 August 2018 5:27 PM

To: Tan Mei Ling <ml_tan@juseq.com.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-
d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT - FBH4236U Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020854 Accident involving SKH2970P and
FBH4236U on 23/8/2018

Without Prejudice
Dear Mei Ling
We are not agreeable to your list of surveyors and we shall appoint our surveyor to conduct

the survey. Please let us have the details of your client’s workshop.
1



Dear Catherine/Nivitha
Please arrange TP survey.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: meilinyu@gmail.com [mailto:meilinyu@gmail.com] On Behalf Of Tan Mei Ling
Sent: Wednesday, 29 August, 2018 5:23 PM

To: ONG LI LI

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: Re: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT - FBH4236U Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020854 Accident involving SKH2970P and
FBH4236U on 23/8/2018

Dear Sirs
We refer to your email of even date.
We are instructed that our client is not agreeable to all the surveyors proposed by you.

Pursuant to Appendix C, pre-action protocol for NIMA cases. we are also instructed to furnish you our
client’s list of motor surveyors for your selection:-

1) UNITED Appraisal And Management Pte Ltd
2) SK Auto Consultants

3) Chartered Auto Assessors

4) LCW APPRAISER PTE LTD

5) Sincere Appraisal Services

6) Pal’s Appraisal Pte Ltd

7 Mec-Coy Appraiser Pte Ltd

8) CM Automotive Consultancy

Please be informed that if the above is not agreeable by you. our client's motor vehicle is available for pre-
repair inspection at the under-stated workshop:-

Speedy Motor Cycle Service Centre

Blk 10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A

#05-21 Singapore 568047

Person In-Charge: Mr Lim Sam Hee at Tel: 6481 5567 / 9388 6867
Fax No. 6482 5567

*Eurther. please remind vour appointed surveyor to request for post repair inspection if vou wish to do so
under NIMA Protocol Appendix C paragraph 2.11.

On Wed, Aug 29, 2018 at 3:54 PM, ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Save as to Costs



Dear Sir/Mdm

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s
vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor
surveyors named in the following list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint
expert.

No. [ Namessst =i | Please tick V'
1 Kalvin Ang
2 Xing Guo Qiang
3 Mohamad Taufikh
- Bryan Ang
5 Adrian Ling
6 Mohammed Rasul
7 Marcus Chua
8 Kenneth Kong
9 Muhammad Nazril Bin
Abdullah
10 Sathya Sai Kathirrasen




Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any
of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

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
Sent: Wednesday, 29 August, 2018 3:44 PM

To: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT - FBH4236U

Dear Sirs

Please see attached.

Regards
Tan Mei Ling

Sent for and on behalf of

JusEquity Law Corporation
Advocates & Solicitors

Commissioner For Oaths
171 Chin Swee Road #02-06 CES Centre Singapore 169877

B :(65) 6536 9339 | DID : (65) 6506 0945

48 : (65) 6536 5368



& ml tan@juseq.com.sg

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and contains information
that is privileged and confidential. If you, the reader of this message, are not the intended recipient, you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. If you have received this communication in error, please notify
us immediately by telephone and return the original message to us at the above address at our expense. Thank you.

Regards
Tan Mei Ling
Sent for and on behalf of

JusEquity Law Corporation

Advocates & Solicitors

Commissioner For Oaths

171 Chin Swee Road #02-06 CES Centre Singapore 169877

8 :(65) 6536 9339 | DID : (65) 6506 0945
B : (65) 6536 5368
& : ml_tan@juseq.com.sg

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION

This message Is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and contains information
that is privileged and confidential. If you, the reader of this message, are not the intended recipient, you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. If you have received this communication in error, please notify
us immediately by telephone and return the original message to us at the above address at our expense. Thank you.

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
www.avg.com







L H TEO Appraisal Services

'
3-Ga§nbats Crescent, #07-14 Nordcom 1, Singapore 757088 Tel: 63966319 Fax: 63966320 Email: 1htas@singnet.com.sg

Business Reg No. 52825129E

Loss Adjuster, Consulting Automotive Engineer, Accident Reconstruction & Analyst.

VEHICLE APPRAISAL REPORT
Our Ref : TP/1808/FBH4236/SPD

Mr Tan Peiru
AptBlk 17 #12-41

Pasir Ris Link
Seastrand
Singapore - 518183

REFERENCE PARTICULARS

Your Reference No  : Not Advised
Date of Accident 123 Aug 2018

PARTICULARS OF VEHICLE

Regn. No : FBH4236U
Make : HONDA
Model : WW150

Year : 2013 (COE.Exp : Jun 2023)

TYRE / CONDITION
Location Make

Front Metzeler
Rear Metzeler

DAMAGE

Date : 20 September 2018
Date of Assignment  : 24 Aug 2018
Date of Inspection : 24 Aug 2018
Date of Re-inspn. 131 Aug & 04 Sept 2018

Odometer
Color
Chassis No.
Engine No
Size
90/90 R14
100/90R 14

The motor cycle sustained damage on Rear and left side.

Please refer to photographs and assessment of repairs for details.

ASSESSMENT SUMMARY

Repair cost to the vehicle is assessed as $ 5300.00 lump sum

Survey conducted at: Speedy Motor Cycle Service Center.

Enclosed (46) photographs depicting damage to the vehicle,

: No key

: Black

: MLHKF12A5C5002897
: KF12E2013083

Thread Balance
6 mm
6 mm

Estimated time required for repairs: (7) days.

The survey was conducted on a WITHOUT PREJUDICE BASIS.



Our Ref.: TP/1808/FBH4236/SPD
ASSESSMENT FOR REPAIR : FBH 4236 U

Repairer's Our
Qty  Description Condition Estimate  Assessment
1 pc Exhaust assy Dented 560.00 ////560.00 «
1 pc Heat shield Deformed 142.60 142.60 ~
1pc Rear footrest LH , Cut 4200 VNV 4200 ¥
2pes  Rear side fairing @$186 — /| ~'«1 [}/ Deformed 376.00 37600 60
2pcs  Emblem (PCX) @835 (), 4i¢ (/1 ) Necessary 80.00 8060 55
1set Grabrail ¥ )0/ Grazed 156.00 /J//156:00 %
1 pc  Rear seatbar upper cover Deformed 82.00 82.00 -~
2pes Rear absorber @$480 Bent RH 960.00 480.00 —~
I pc  Rear mudguard Deformed 195.00 195.00 ~
1 pc Rear wheel assy Warped 585.00 585.00
1pc  Rear seatbar upper cover Deformed 160.00 Y24 160:00 %
lpc  Tail lamp Cut 32500 1A/ 32500 %
2pes  Rear signal lamp @$85 Crack/cut 170.00 /17000 ¥
lpc  Rearreflector Usable 4500 NI/ ~
1pc  Rear No plate lamp Cut 9200 N7~/ 9280
lpc Swingarm Repair 980.00 .L/ﬂ./S.N.?ﬂ(:’
I pc  Transmission cover rear (silver) Cut 34300 0/ }300 X
1pc  Step gamnish LH Cut 150.00 150.00 .~
1pc  Handle bar Bent RH 120.00 120.00
I pc  Handle balancer LH Grazed 42.00 42.00 .~
Ipc Miror LH Grazed 72.00 72.00 ~
1 pc  Brake lever LH Cut 38.00 38.00
Il pc  Front fender Grazed 180.00 180.00 -
I pc  Head lamp cowling stay Repair 280.00 ~
Ipc Headlamp assy Cut 388.00 388.00 7
I pc  Front cover Cut 455.00 45500 ~
I pc  Lower side cover LH Grazed 286.00 286.00
lpc  Main stand Repair 240.00 ~
lpc  Sidestand Cut 82.00 82.00 .~
7626.60 5601.60 2515 .4
Less 10 % 762.66 560.16 _ ,
6863.94 5041.44 L146.77F
Add special nett from above 20}360 X
1pc Rear No plate Bent 1500 A/ 1500 X
1pc Rearbox Cut 280.00 250.00
1 set Rearrack Bent 180.00 A/A/150:00
I1pec ERPIU Cut 160.00 160.00 -~
Labour He
1 Workmanship 500.00 40000 o
2 Transportation 2 trip 60.00 6000 0
3—Front-frok-atignment 250:00 200-00————
4  Rear frame repair ~ é 719 300.00 f'fd‘"l/29,0:0ﬁ X
57170 8608.94 667644 2/
Oa 71&
Lump sum repair adjustment ~ ~“ /‘ AT 5300.00

2



ADJUSTMENT/RECOMMENDATIONS

Our Ref.: TP/1808/FBH4236/SPD

We have thoroughly inspected each and every item on the estimate against the physical damage found on the
vehicle. We have listed the breakdown of our findings and our recommendation as per assessment above.

Inspected by

Dy

Dylan Lee

Faithfully Yours
L H TEO Appraisal Services

Advanc¥ Automotive Engineer (UK)
Dip. Mech. Engr. M Prof BTM(Dip.BTM)
MIIE, MIMI, AMSIM




MMOV18109760 / Mova Automative Pte Ltd - Bukit Merah

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 24/08/2018 14:38
SUBMITTED BY: Ho Kerl Shin

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Palicyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy ability.

4. The issus and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and that coples of this report will, for a fee, be made avallable upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

24/08/2018 14:38
23/08/2018 21:25
PASIR RIS DRIVE 8
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SKH2970P

KWOK CHIM MIN
S7634813H
JEREKAR@YAHOO.COM
(LOCAL) +65-96911567
OFFICE-NOPHONE

VOLKSWAGEN
EOS 2.0 TFSICSC

NO

REPORTING ONLY
PRIVATE CAR

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

Z18VP05018540

KWOK CHIM MIN
S7634813H

26/10/1976

INDOOR

05/02/1999

19 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96911567

OFFICE-NOPHONE
JEREKAR@YAHOO.COM

Page 1 of 19



APT BLK 147 PASIR RIS GROVE
Adldress #12-69

Postcode 518138
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle =

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLIDED INTO MOTORCYCLIST
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| h;\{e_ been approached by unknown_person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION HQ
Polics Station Addross g%g;g;esl AVENUE 3 , POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY:
Police Station Contact TEL NO: 65470000 - FAX NO:
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO THE SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number FBH4236U

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category MOTORCYCLE
Name of Driver TAN PEIRU
NRIC/Passport Number S8341054Z
Contact Number 92372016
Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
Page 2 of 19



No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 19



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Farm must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to liabllity.

4. Theissue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made avallable aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
I understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/persenal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i1} Investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding ta any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of carrespondence, statements, invoices, reports or natices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

{b) all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e) theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(it} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

'ﬂ T 4 .
Policyhdlder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: 4y [E[ 2. (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:
3‘t5fm .

Page 4 of 19



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

A: skn2q30?
(- FBH 4236y

Psie R 3.8

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

LICENSEPLATE: Sk 3530 P ACCIDENT DATE & TIME: 33 (B (18 Arbouy U25pm
CONTACTNUMBER: 4 Eq(15¢} E-MAIL ADDRESS: o ¢p {car(@ yahoo. Com .
LOCATION: . Ryg Pr B.

Please f'f-":‘v o Police Report.

NOTE: PLEASE NOTE THAT YOUR INSURER MAY HAVE 14 DAYS TIME FRAME FOR YOU TO SUBMIT AN

OWN DAMAGE CLAIM UNDER YOUR OWN POLICY. PLEASE CHECK YOUR POLICY FOR MORE INFORMATION

Please state:

( ) Claim Own Palicy { ) Claim Third Party { ) Cleim OD/TP al other workshop 6/ Reporting Only

DECLARATION
|/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect,

. r 3 oy
et}
H I

Policyholder's Signature Driver’s Signature Reporting ;érh\rie Persorinel's Signature
Date & Time: ey ls 18- (If driver s not the policyholder) Name: vy ord
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.: ===

n‘f;rm

Page 5 of 19



Sketch Plan Pg. 3

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Traffic Police Division HQ

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

RO

10of3
Report No. T/20180824/7000

Date/Time Report Made:
24/08/2018 00:08

Vide Report No.:

Station Diary No.:

CinformantsIPartic
Name of Informant
KWOK CHIM MIN

Address:

APT BLK 147 PASIR RIS GROVE #12-69 SINGAPORE

518138
ID Type /1D No.: Contact No.:
NRIC NO / S7634813H Home/Office: Mobile: 96911567
Nationality: Email:
SINGAPORE CITIZEN jerekar@yahoo.com
Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:
Male 41 24/10/1976 Driver
Race: _ Language: Institution / School Name:
Chinese " English
Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

Electrical engineer (general) Class:

Date of Expiry:

Accident:

Accident:
| 23/08/2018 21:25

Typeof Location:
Flyover

Location:
Pasir Ris drive 8
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
One Way Not Controlled Light
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:
No

FBH4236U

SKH2970P VOLKSWAGO

N

EOCS 2.0
TFESICSC

Page 6 of 19



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Palice Station Of Origin:
Traffic Police Division HQ

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000

Sketch Plan Pg. 4

T/20180824/7000

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Report No. T/20180824/7000

~D§ﬁll§fdfﬂehlcla T

‘Details’of Person Involved:= =«

Any Pedestrian Involved: No

No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL

B e e

i i el bl (A

e e e e

SB341054Z

Name Tan peiru
Related Vehicle | FBH4236U (Motorcycle) Contact No.| 92372016
Hospital/Clinic NIL Class of Class: 2B,2A,3
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
| Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
No ofDa nted Medical Leave NIL ree of Inju Sli h
NEmS KWOKCHIMMIN IDNo. | S7634813H
Related Vehicle | SKH2970P (Car) Contact No.| 96911567
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave [ NIL Degree of Injury | NIL

Brief Details.

Along Pasir Ris Dr 8. My car hit the back of a motorcycle FBH4238U. The motorcyclist fell on the ground,
however no bleeding to the person only minor bruises. There was a minor oil leak to the motorcycle.

Page 7 of 19



Sketch Plan Pg. 5

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:
Traffic Police Division HQ

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

[ A

T/20180824/7000

3of3
Report No. T/20180824/7000

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:
Not applicable

Signature Of Informant:

The identity of the person making this report has
been authenticated by SingPass. No signature is
required.

Signature Of Interpreter: Date/Time:
Not applicable 24/08/2018 00:08
Officer In Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:

TP/TPRIB/
MOHAMAD ZULFAZDLI BIN ABDULLAH
Contact No.: 65476367

Authentication Stamp
NP168
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Sketch Plan Pg. 7
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Singapore Office: J00. Baach Road #17-04/07, Tha Concourse, Singapore 188555,
Tol; (85) 6250 7388 Fax: (65) 6298 3767 Wabsite: www lonpac.com.sg

GST Rog No.: FO-0005635-C

@ LONPAC INSURANCE BHD (ssercssssc)

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

menmmm?mmmmmmmw 139}R£Pmucostao.P0RE

MOTOR VEHICLES (THRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES 1960 (REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE),
ROAD TRANSPORT ACT 1887 (MALAYSIA).

MOTOR VEHICLES (THRD PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1853 (MALAYSIA),

Cartificate No. : Z18VP05018540 Type of Cover : COMPREHENSIVE
1. Index Mark and Vehicle Ragistration Number VOLKSWAGEN EOS CONVERTIBLE 2
- SKH2970P
2. Name of Policy Holder KWOK CHIM MIN
3. Efective Date of the Commencement of Insurance 18/06/2018
for the purpose of the Act
4. Date of Expiry of the Insurance 18/06/2019

5, Persons or Classesof Persons entitled to drive
(A) THE POLICYHOLDER (B) ANY OTHER PERSON WHO |S DRIVING ON THE POLICYHOLDER's ORDER OR WITH HIS/HER PERMISSION
Provided that the person drhing Is permitted in accordance with the licensing or other laws or regulations to drive the Molor Vehicle or has been so
permitted and is not disqualified by order of a Court of Law or by reason of any enactment or regulation in that behalf from driving the Motor Vehicle.

6. Limitations asto use
USE ONLY FOR SOCIAL, DOMESTIC AND PLEASURE PURPOSES AND FOR THE POLICYHOLDER'S BUSINESS. THE POLICY DOES NOT
COVER USE FOR HIRE OR REWARD, RACING, PACEMAKING, RELIABILITY TRIAL, SPEED-TESTING OR THE CARRIAGE OF GOODS
(OTHER THAN SAMPLES) IN CONNECTION WITH ANY TRADE OR BUSINESS OR USED FOR ANY PURPOSE IN CONNECTION WITH THE

MOTOR TRADE
Excess : §% 3,500.00 (SECTION 1) INSURED / NAMED DRIVERS
$% 5,500.00 (SECTION 1) UNNAMED DRIVERS

S 3,000.00 (SECTION 1) ADDITIONAL EXCESS FOR ELDERLY OR YOUNG AND/OR INEXPERIENCED DRIVERS
S$ 100,00 WINDSCREEN EXCESS

LONPAC'S AUTHORISED WORKSHOPS

Condition  : ACCIDENT REPAIRS AT LONPAC'S AUTHORISED WORKSHOPS

* Limitations rendered inoperative by Section 85 of the Road Transport Act 1987 (Malaysia) or Section 8 of the Molor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and
Compensation) Act {Cap 189) Republic of Singapore are not included under heading.

VWE hereby cextify that this covering Note is issued in accordance with the provisions of Part [V of the Road Trensport Act 1987 (Malaysia) and Motor
Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap 189) Republic of Singapore.

Certificate of Insurance - Page 1 of 1
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' Vd 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

;J; ;; : 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automoblle
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref : CS3/LPC18015840/Gqd3e2-1
$17.0407 1k CONEOUREESINGAPORE 6asss P92 2112018 || ||||||||"||"||||||||||||
Code: LPC2
1l Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SKH 2970P Veh. Inspected FBH 4236U
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 18/18/18/VP05/020854 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  ONGLILI Assign Date 27/11/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA WW150 c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2013
Chassis No. MLHKF12A5C5002897 Colour BLACK
Odometer 41641 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |90/90-14 METZELER 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre |100/90-14 METZELER 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
b: General Information
Accident Date  23/08/2018 Inspection Date 30/08/2018
Survey held at SPEEDY MOTOR CYCLE SERVICE CENTRE
BLK 10 ANG MO KIO IND.PARK 2A #05-21 SINGAPORE 568047
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 3 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. FBH 4236U
Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wo. rkshop?:)) (s])
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|[EXHAUST ASSY NOT NECESSARY 560.00 i
1|HEAT SHIELD DEFORMED 142.60 142.60
1|REAR FOOTREST LH NOT NECESSARY 42.00 -
2|REAR SIDE FAIRING @%$186.00 N/S CUT / O/S NOT 376.00 186.00
NECESSARY
2|EMBLEM (PCX) @$35.00 N/S NECESSARY / 80.00 35.00
0O/S NOT
NECESSARY
1|SET GRAB RAIL NOT NECESSARY 156.00 -
1|REAR SEATBAR UPPER COVER DEFORMED 82.00 82.00
2|REAR ABSORBER @$480.00 O/S BENT 960.00 480.00
1|REAR MUDGUARD DEFORMED 195.00 195.00
1|REAR WHEEL ASSY WARPED 585.00 585.00
1|REAR SEATBAR UPPER COVER REPEATED 160.00 -
1| TAIL LAMP NOT NECESSARY 325.00 -
2|REAR SIGNAL LAMP @$85.00 NOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
1|REAR REFLECTOR NOT NECESSARY 45.00 -
1|REAR NO PLATE LAMP NOT NECESSARY 92.00 -
1|SWING ARM NOT NECESSARY 980.00 -
1|TRANSMISSION COVER REAR (SILVER) NOT NECESSARY 343.00 -
1|STEP GARNISH LH cuT 150.00 150.00
1|HANDLE BAR O/S BENT 120.00 120.00
1|HANDLE BALANCER LH GRAZED 42,00 42.00
1|MIRROR LH GRAZED 72.00 72.00
1|BRAKE LEVER LH CcuTt 38.00 38.00
1|FRONT FENDER GRAZED 180.00 180.00
1|HEAD LAMP COWLING STAY TO REPAIR SEE 280.00
LABOUR
1|HEADLAMP ASSY cuT 388.00 388.00
1|FRONT COVER cuTt 455.00 455.00
1|LOWER SIDE COVER LH GRAZED 286.00 286.00
1|MAIN STAND TO REPAIR SEE 240.00 -
LABOUR

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC18015840/Gqd3e2-1
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
ay porel Workshop ($)) ($)
1|SIDE STAND CcuT 82.00 82.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -762.66 -351.86
6,863.94 3,166.74
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR NO PLATE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 15.00 <
1|REAR BOX (SN) cuT 280.00 250.00
1|SET REAR RACK (SN) NOT NECESSARY 180.00 i
1|ERP IU (SN) cuT 160.00 160.00
635.00 410.00
LABOUR
WORKMANSHIP. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF HEAD 500.00 200.00
LAMP COWLING STAY AND MAIN STAND.
TRANSPORTATION 2 TRIP 60.00 40.00
FRONT FORK ALIGNMENT 250.00 120.00
REAR FRAME REPAIR. NOT NECESSARY 300.00 -
1,110.00 360.00
GRAND TOTAL 8,608.94 3,936.74
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,150.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS3/LPC18015840/Gqd3e2-1
XING GUO QIANG ADRIAN LING WAI PING

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




